
 
 
Question T31. 

Section number: Appendix A, 3 TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS 

Paragraph number  3.2.6.5.2 Unit Recommendation Based on Estimated 
Shortest Travel Time, Item H 

Page number  45 

Text of passage being questioned  H. It is desired that the system be capable of accessing 
real time traffic data from DelDOT and including this 
information as a part of the fastest path routing 
algorithm and recommendation. The vendor shall 
describe any experience they have in acquiring real 
time data such as this and utilizing it in unit 
recommendations. 

Question  Please provide an API to the DelDOT system, or 
provide information regarding packet structure and 
contents that can be made available to the CAD from 
DelDOT. 

Response:  Currently it is through a CAD to CAD Interface via New World for the 
exchange of CAD complaints. Today, real time traffic data is not available. We will work 
with the selected vendor to determine the best means in facilitating unit 
recommendations based on shortest travel time, traffic congestion, etc.    
 
Response Update (Addendum 4):  See Addendum 4b – DELDOT API - Public XML Data 
Feeds which has been added. 
 
 
Question T39. 

Section number: Appendix A, 3 TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS 

Paragraph number  3.3.5.10 Queries, Item A 

Page number  93 

Text of passage being questioned  A. The application shall support all current DELJIS 
transactions available to mobile devices. 

Question  Please provide a list of the available DELJIS 
transactions. 

Response:  Sample forms from DelJIS have been provided in Addendum 3.  Additional 
information is being identified and will be posted once available. 
  
Response Update (Addendum 4):  As indicated during the pre-bid meeting, there are a 
number of transactions available on DELJIS including the following: 

 License inquiry 

 Registration inquiry 

 Boat inquiry 

 Wanted Person inquiry 

 Name Index inquiry (checks for SBI # if not in offender file) 

 Check sex offender status (yes or no) 

 Law File inquiry (statute and title look up) 

 Tow slip inquiry 

 Impaired driving report (formally AIIR/DUI) 

There are a total of approximately 200 fields associated with the various queries.   



 
 
Question T78. 

Section number: Appendix A, 3 TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS 

Paragraph number  3.8.3 System Administration  

Page number  138 

Text of passage being questioned  L. The system administrators shall have the capability 
to create and maintain support data files used in the 
operations. 

Question  What type of files are the ‘support data files?’ 

 
Response:  The support data files would be a function of the proposed system, and 
could include files needed to maintain the RMS application such as picklist files, user 
files, security permissions, or other system administrative maintenance and support 
files. 
 
 
Question T79. 

Section number: Appendix A, 3 TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS 

Paragraph number  3.2.5.15.2 Location / Premise Information Types 

Page number  33 

Text of passage being questioned  L. Information contained in the State’s Special Needs 

Registry. 

Question  What data format is used by the States Special Needs 

Registry?   

Response:  Currently that data is exported as a .csv 

file twice a month and converted to a ESRI 

GeoDatabase 

 

What specific data fields does the state’s Special 

Needs Registry wish to populate to the CAD premise 

and Caution note utilities?   

Response:  That will be determined after the final 

selection of the vendor. 

 

Does the Special Needs Registry currently have a 

mechanism for export of a file containing this 

information, and if so, what is the format of the data?  

Response:  Currently that data is exported as a .csv 

file twice a month and converted to a ESRI 

GeoDatabase. 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Question T80. 

Section number: Appendix A, 3 TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS 

Paragraph number  3.2.5.15.4 Special Needs Registry 

Page number  33 

Text of passage being questioned  The State has recently initiated an online registry for 

individuals who have special needs. The system shall 

be required to interface to this registry 

www.de911assist.delaware.gov/” 

  

A. The information included in the special needs 

registry will be attributed to the State’s GIS. The vendor 

shall be required to import the data from the State GIS 

into the CAD system’ location / premise information. 

  

B. The special Need Registry will also permit inclusion 

of a phone number. The CAD shall be capable of 

alerting to this phone number as described in Section 

3.2.5.16 

Question  Will the vendor be provided with access to read the 

database in use by www.de911assist.delaware.gov/?  

Response:  NO.  Currently that data is exported as a 

.csv file twice a month and converted to a ESRI 

GeoDatabase. 

 

What is the format/back end of that database?   

Response:  ESRI GeoDatabase 

 

What are the specific fields  that the state seeks to have 

transferred to CAD premise and Caution note records?   

Response:  That will be determined after the final 

selection of the vendor. 

 

Will the state be able to provide data from this database 

to the vendor in the vendors data schema and format?  

Response:  Not knowing the vendors data 

format, that will be determined after the final 

selection of the vendor. 

 

What is the format of the data that will be provided? 

Response:  Currently an ESRI GeoDatabase. 

  

  
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.de911assist.delaware.gov/
http://www.de911assist.delaware.gov/


 
Question T81. 

Section number: Appendix A, 3 TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS 

Paragraph number  3.2.6.5.2 Unit Recommendation Based on Estimated 

Shortest Travel Time 

Page number  45 

Text of passage being questioned  H. It is desired that the system be capable of accessing 

real time traffic data from DelDOT and   including this 

information as a part of the fastest path routing 

algorithm and recommendation. The vendor shall 

describe any experience they have in acquiring real 

time data such as this and utilizing it in unit 

recommendations.  

  

Question  What type of data elements would be available for 

access?  

Response:  See this webpage 

http://deldot.gov/traffic/map.ejs 

 

Are there attachments or images apart of this exchange 

of information?  

Response:  See this webpage 

http://deldot.gov/traffic/map.ejs 

 

What format is the data that DelDot can supply to the 

CAD vendor?  

Response:  That will be determined after the final 

selection of the vendor. 

 

If XML format and image/objects are included are they 

embedded in the XML file?  

Response:  That will be determined after the final 

selection of the vendor. 

  

 
  

http://deldot.gov/traffic/map.ejs
http://deldot.gov/traffic/map.ejs


Question T82. 
Section No. RFP IV.B.2 Proposals; Paragraph No. 1; Page No. 8 
Section No. Appendix A, Section 1.2 Proposal Organization and Format; Paragraph No. Bullet 
7; Page No. 4 
Text of Passage being questioned:  
RFP Section IV.B.2 

B..                       RFP Submissions 
2 .  P r o p o s a l s  

To be considered, all proposals must be submitted in writing and respond to the 
items outlined in this RFP. The State reserves the right to reject any non-
responsive or nonconforming proposals. Each proposal must be submitted with 
five (5) paper copies and five (5) electronic copies on CD. One of the paper copies 
shall be marked ―Master Copy‖  and will contain original signatures in all 
locations requiring an offeror signature. The remaining copies do not require 
original signatures. CD or DVD media disk must also contain the completed 
Appendix B Excel sheets, in Excel format. All hard copies of the proposal must be 
on 8.5‖ x11‖  individually securely bound 

 

 Appendix A Section 1.2 
1.2 Proposal Organization and Format 

Proposals should be organized and presented in the order and by the number assigned 
in the RFP. Each response should be preceded by the section number and language of 
the RFP and any applicable addenda. Proposals must be organized with the 
following headings and subheadings. Each heading and subheading should be separated 
by tabs or otherwise clearly marked. The RFP sections which should be submitted or 
responded to are: 

 Cover letter 

 Response to general requirements (See Appendix A, Section 2 of this RFP)  

 Organizational qualifications 

 Staff qualifications and Facilities 

 References 

 Response to technical requirements (See Appendix A, Section 3 of this RFP)  

 Cost (See Appendix B of this RFP) 

 Implementation Plan 

 Required forms (See Section VII of this RFP) 
 

Question: Please confirm that the Pricing Form (Appendix B) is to be included in the paper 
copy submissions (between the Response to Technical Requirements and the Implementation 
Plan) as well as on the CD submissions. 
 

Response:  Yes, it should be included in at least the master paper copy. 
 
 


